
House of Representatives      State of Utah

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX  C  350 STATE CAPITOL

P.O. BOX 145030 C SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH  84114-5030 C (801) 538-1029

AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Public Utilities and Technology Standing Committee

FROM: Rep. Michael E. Noel, Chair
Rep. Stephen G. Handy, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Thursday, February 2, 2012
TIME: 4:00 PM
PLACE: 20 House Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes of February 1, 2012

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0067 Stormwater Capture Amendments  (F. Cox)
(tjn/amn)

COMMITTEE  MEMBERS

Rep. Michael E. Noel, Chair
Rep. Stephen G. Handy, Vice Chair

Rep. Roger E. Barrus
Rep. Fred C. Cox
Rep. John Dougall

Rep. Lynn N. Hemingway
Rep. Neal B. Hendrickson
Rep. Christopher N. Herrod

Rep. Ken Ivory
Rep. V. Lowry Snow
Rep. Ryan D. Wilcox

Committee Analyst:  Richard C. North, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary:  Sylvia Newton HPUT0202.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.

http://www.le.utah.gov/~2012/htmdoc/hbillhtm/HB0067.htm

